



Application for Appointment to Boards, Committees, and Commissions
City and Borough of Sitka

Board/Commission/Committee: Parks and Recreation Committee

Name: Allison Massey Daytime Phone: (907) 887-4555

Address: 1510 B Davidoff St. Evening Phone: (907) 887-4555

Email Address: asajm46@gmail.com Fax Number: N/A

Length of Residence in Sitka: 28 yrs, born + raised Registered to vote in Sitka? Yes No

Employer: Sitka Counseling + Prevention Services

Organizations you belong to or participate in:

Sitka Softball Association, USA Jumprope, St. Peters Episcopal Church

Explain your main reason for applying: As a born and raised Sitka resident, I am a person who believes that the quality of life in Sitka is greatly enhanced by both the parks + recreational opportunities afforded residents. Being a lifelong resident I believe my familiarity + energy would be an asset.

What background, experience or credentials will you bring to the board, commission, or committee membership?

My background of ongoing involvement in multiple indoor and outdoor sports activities makes me a good fit for this committee. I am also a regular Sitka park and trail user that believes this city is a better place because of its parks.

Please disclose any potential conflicts of interest that may arise from your appointment. These may include but are not limited to:

- A substantial financial interest of \$1000 annually that could be influenced by your appointment.
- An immediate family member employed within the scope of this appointment.

Please attach a letter of interest, outline, or resume which includes your education, work, and volunteer experience that will enhance your membership.

→ (To be considered, your application must be complete AND be accompanied by one of the above supporting documents.)

Date: 4/19/16 Signature: Allison Massey

Your complete application and resume should be returned to the Municipal Clerk's Office by noon on the Wednesday prior to an advertised Assembly meeting.

Please note: all information submitted will be made public and published online. Appointments are normally made during open session of an Assembly meeting, however, Assembly members may vote to discuss applicant(s) in closed executive session. In this case, do you wish to be present when your application is discussed? Yes No

Return to:

Melissa Henshaw, Deputy Clerk/Records Specialist, 100 Lincoln Street
Fax: 907-747-7403 Email: melissa.henshaw@cityofsitka.org

Allison Massey
1510 B Davidoff Street
Sitka, AK 99835
907-887-4555
Email: asajm46@gmail.com

Education:

Sitka High School, 1000 Lake Street, Sitka, AK 99835.
Graduation date May 26, 2006.

University Alaska Anchorage, August 2006 to December 2010
Bachelors of English, emphasis in Romanticism and Scottish Literature

University Alaska Anchorage, August 2011 to May 2013
Occupational Endorsement Certificate in Children's Behavioral Health

Work Experience:

Harborside Fitness, Desk Clerk. Sitka, AK 99835.
June 6 2003 to September 25 2005.

Sitka Bazaar, Retail Sales Position. Sitka, AK 99835.
May 15 2004 to August 20 2004.

Talon Lodge, General Employee Apple Island, Sitka, AK 99835
April 29 2006 to June 11 2006. Job ended early due to broken ankle.
Remote Island lodge.

Icicle Seafoods, Inc. Herring Technician. Sitka, AK 9835
March 12 2006 to March 31 2006 and March 17 2007 to April 4 2007.

Sitka Fur Gallery and Baranof Jewelers, Sales and Floor Clerk. Sitka, AK 99835
May 14 2007 to August 23 2007.

University of Alaska Anchorage, Laboratory Technician. Anchorage AK 99508
October 16 2009 to December 2010
Supervisory Position

10th and M Seafoods, Sales Associate. Anchorage AK 99501
April 24th to August 20th

Sitka Counseling and Prevention Services, Direct Service Provider. Sitka, AK 99835.
April 11 2011 to present.

Volunteer Positions:

Sitka School District, Assistant Volleyball Coach 6th grade.
2014 and 2015

USA Jumprope, Head Judge.
2016 Region 9 Tournament.



PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

NAME	CONTACT NUMBERS	TERM STARTS	EXPIRES	CATEGORY
JEFF FELDPAUSCH 211 Cascade Creek Road B	752-0775 cell 747-2751 h sitkafootball08@yahoo.com	7/13/10 8/13/13	7/13/13 8/13/16	CHAIR
CLARA WHITEHEAD 2111 Sawmill Creek Road	966-5575 w 360-265-3533 c clara.a.whitehead@uscg.mil	10/7/13	10/7/16	VICE-CHAIR
JEFF MOSSIGE 525 Monastery St., Apt #2	970-708-3931 mossigej@gmail.com	7/30/10 1/11/11 1/28/14	1/22/11 1/11/14 1/28/17	
CHRIS WHITEHEAD 2111 Sawmill Creek Road	747-7395 w 360-797-3152 c chris.whitehead@sitkatriben-sns.gov	10/7/13	10/7/16	
LORRAINE LIL 105 Austin Street	747-3309 738-1350 c committeework@outlook.com	03/22/16	03/22/19	
BARBARA MORSE PO Box 2972	752-0240 c morseb9@hotmail.com	03/22/16	03/22/19	
NON-VOTING				
Wanda Bush Assistant Contract Coordinator/Office Manager City and Borough of Sitka	747-1806 wanda.bush@cityofsitka.org			Secretary
Wayne Challoner Sitka National Historical Park 106 Metlakatla Street	747-0111 w 747-5938-fax wayne_challoner@nps.gov			Ex Officio
Lynne Brandon Sitka Trail Works 801 HPR	747-7244 w 747-7315 fax trail@gci.net			Ex Officio
Benjamin Miyasato 405 B DeGroff Street	752-0163 c assemblymiyasato@cityofsitka.org			Assembly Liaison

7 members from public - 3 year terms
 Established by Ordinance 75-199 (2.56 SGC)
 Second Thursday, Noon – Sealing Cove Business Center, 601 Alice Loop

Revised: April 12, 2016